Mike Kuo

From: gina.lo [gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 1:25 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re:FW: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: E5XKB5109AU, Assessment NO.:

ANO7T6536, Notice#1

Attachments: 5109AU Test set up photos Revised 0227.pdf; 5109AU Test Report Revised 0227.pdf

Dear Mike:

Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,

2007/02/27 06:11 AM = FW: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: E5XKB5109AU,

Amanda
"Mike Kuo"
<mike.kuo@ccsemc.com=> ISR "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
A Fbas -
Notice#l
Hi Gina:

Please address the following question.
Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Direct: (510) 771-1105

Fax: (510) 661-0888

Main: (510) 771-1000
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com

Web Site:www.ccsemc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 2:11 PM
To: Mike Kuo

Subject: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC 1D: E5XKB5109AU, Assessment

NO.: ANO7T6536, Notice#l

Question #1: Page 13 of test report, the average reading is higher than

the QP reading, please explain.

Ans: We tested again, please see the revised report.

Best Regards

2/27/2007

Assessment NO.: ANO7T6536,



Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

2/27/2007



